
From: Christian, Rory (DPS)

To: Duvall, Donald (DPS)

Cc: Waldorf, Jessica (DPS); Congdon, Thomas (DPS)

Subject: Fw: Public Utility Commission Fellowship Opportunity

Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 8:21:20 PM

Hi Donny,

See below for details on a fellowship opportunity for individuals with interest working for a

Commission. 

Best,

-R     

Rory Christian

he/him/his

Chair of The New York State Public Service Commission

rory.christian@dps.ny.gov

212.417.3145

From: Christina Kurre <ckurre@advancedenergyunited.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Christian, Rory (DPS) <Rory.Christian@dps.ny.gov>

Cc: Hannah Polikov <hpolikov@advancedenergyunited.org>

Subject: Public Utility Commission Fellowship Opportunity

 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Dear Chair Christian, 
 

I hope you are having a good week. I am reaching out to let you know that NYU Law School is

expanding an existing fellowship program they run to now include state Public Utility Commissions.  

 

The program sponsors fellows to work full-time for at least 1 year at Public Utility Commissions

across the country to work on topics chosen by the Commission. Fellows can be lawyers or non-

lawyers depending on the Commission’s needs. The Louisiana Public Service Commission will host

the first Commission fellow and NYU Law School is now looking for additional states who may be

interested. Additional information can be found on the website: https://stateimpactcenter.org/ag-

work/fellows-program 

 

If you would be interested in having a fellow or have any questions, please contact Jessica Bell

(jessica.bell@nyu.edu).  
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Best, 

Christina 

Christina Kurre (she/her) 

Associate 

Advanced Energy United 

Transforming Policy. Expanding Markets. 

 

e: ckurre@advancedenergyunited.org 

o: 202.380.1950 x3074 

Mailing Address: 1801 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 410, Washington, D.C. 20006 

www.AdvancedEnergyUnited.org  @AdvEnergyUnited  
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